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Cavan 
Comhoirle Come an ChabhLin 
Cavan County Council 

gfh June 2022 

Ms. Eve O’Sullivan 
*Environmental Licensing 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 

cava” Cwncil Johnstown Castle Estate 
Courthouse CO Wexford 
Farnham Street 
Cavan HI2 R6v Re : Historical Lmdm Certificates of Authorisation (County Cavan) Reg. No.% 

. . . . . . .  . .H001601 (Kingscourt), HOO22-01 (Mullagh) & H0020-01 (Cootehill). 

T : 049 437 8300 

....................................................... Eve, 

I refer to above Certificates of Authorisation issued by the EPA in .November & December E info@cawncoco.ie 

.................................................................... 2020 following applications made by Cavan County Council in 20 13 & 20 14, 

;o:r’* ‘:’eCo ,.it2:’.::i .A; ’  

E eolas@cavancoco.ie I also refer to appeals made by Cavan County Council with respect to the draft Certificates 
of Authorisation issued by the Agency and final iss-pd Certificates of Authorisation. 

Monitoring Fees W www.cavancoco.ie 

h rd;ition to the monlitoring fee (Cl ,083.00) for Cootehill HOO20-01 - as per Condition 
2.4 of the COA issued by the Agency in December 2020, I am requesting that this fee be 
waived going forward and that fee(s) paid by Cavan County Council to date be r e h d e d  
on the basis that this site contains no waste since it was originally fully remediated prior 
to submission of COA application. 

Application Fees 

In relation to the application fees paid to the Agency in respect of the three above sites ( € 
5,000.00 per site) at the time of application submissions in 20 13 & 2014 . - I note under 
Regulation 7(3) of SI No. 524 of 2008 that the Agency may “refimd or waive all or part of 
the fee payable” %here it is satisfied that the payment in full of the fee would not be 
justified or reasonable having regard to the limited scale or nature of the landfill activity 
concerned”. 

Therefore, with regard to Contehill HOO20-01 - I am requesting a full refund of thc 
application fee paid (G5,OOO) originally as this site had all waste removed at the time of 
remediation. 

. . .  . .  



In relation to Kingscourt (HOOl6-01) & Mullagb (HOO22-01) sites - I am requesting a 
full refund of the application fees paid (€10,000) due 'io ; 

t- - -%e sigmiicant amount of expenditure involved in the remediation of both sites 

Costs incurred to date by Cavan County Council in relation to installation of 
Environmental Monitoring infrastructure and environmental monitoring costs 
incurred to date 

Reduction in Risk Rating as a result of substantial and successful remcdiation 
works. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss the above matters furtha. 

Yours sincerely, /-- OL- ! 

- 
Sean Guider 
Senior Executive Waste Enforcement Officer 
Waste Management Section 
Cavan County Council 

T 


